

June 15, 1928

Mr. John H. Schaefer,
c/o Ethyl Gasoline Corp.,
Pennsgrove, N. J.

Dear Mr. Schaefer:

I am expecting to be in Pennsgrove at the plant Thursday and Friday of this coming week, and we can talk over at that time the contents of your letter to me of June 12.

I repeat what I formerly told you, that I see no reason why you should not employ a girl for stenographic purposes at the plant, provided it is not opposed to the policies of the Dupont Company. However, if it is against their general policy, or if they have any reason for wishing that there should not be women in the tetra-ethyl area, I should not regard it as advisable to do so. However, I shall see you on Thursday, and we can talk over the entire matter.

Kindest regards.

Very truly yours,

RAK:EJ

KE 0000784